Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 July 2023 3:47 PM

To: Efeeda (Cheng Hoe); SUR

Subject: RE: SMN2559P DOA:03/12/22 OD/ALLIANZ (email 1/2)

Dear Efeeda,
COR $5394.40 (before excess $1100 and GST) @ 6 days.

Will offer in merimen shortly.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 4:00 PM

To: Efeeda (Cheng Hoe) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SMN2559P DOA:03/12/22 OD/ALLIANZ (email 1/2)

Dear Efeeda,
As spoken, For labour no 1 revised to $80.00

We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of $5,374.40 (before excess $1100) with 6 days of repair,
subject to their approval.

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

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 3:53 PM

To: Efeeda (Cheng Hoe) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SMN2559P DOA:03/12/22 OD/ALLIANZ (email 1/2)

Dear Efeeda,

“Without Prejudice”



We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of $5,354.60 (before excess $1100) with 6 days of repair,
subject to their approval.

Parts-$3,436 +10%=3,779.60
SN-$35

Labour-$1,540.00
Total-$5,354.60

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Efeeda (Cheng Hoe) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 7:41 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: SMN2559P DOA:03/12/22 OD/ALLIANZ (email 1/2)

Hi Veron,

Finalization and photos as attached.

Please let us have your confirmation on the COR $5394.40 via reply email.
Thank you.

Rgds

Efeeda

Cheng Hoe Motor PL

Tel:67556142
Fax:67557719



